# **CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING**

# September 3, 2019

# Harrisburg Diocesan Center Harrisburg, PA

- THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Terri DiBacco, Lay Director; Father Weary, Spiritual Advisor. Chairpersons in attendance: Richard Druffner, Roseann Guerrini, Ann Marie Segilia, Wendy Vogt. Others in attendance: Harris Kalemtis, Jonas Stryker, Tina Stryker.
- THOSE ABSENT: Deacon Greg Amarante, Roberta Davis, Nancy Keener
- Opening prayer and grouping.
- Minutes from the August, 2019, Secretariat meeting were accepted as submitted.

#### LAY DIRECTOR REPORT

- o Terri DiBacco opened meeting.
- o The Step by Step Workshop was held August 17, 2019. Comments from the surveys were very positive, except for one.

#### TREASURER REPORT

O Richard Druffner listed the beginning checkbook balance at: \$7,162.78. Ending checkbook balance is \$5,756.77. Report was accepted as submitted.

#### PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

- o Reviewed Candidate and Sponsor Applications with new changes.
- o Added changes to the applications will be made and reviewed, again, at the October, 2019, meeting.

### • CURSILLO COMMITTEE REPORT

- Winter Weekends will be held January 23 26, 2020, (Men's 103<sup>rd</sup> Weekend) at the Christian Retreat Center, East Waterford, PA. February 20 23, 2020 will be the Women's 99th weekend to be held at Mariawald, Shillington, PA.
- Summer Weekends will be held July, 23 26, 2020, (Women's 100<sup>th</sup> Weekend) and July 30 August 2, 2020, (Men's 104thWeekend) at St. Pius, in Selinsgrove, PA.
- o Bishop Gainer will be the Spiritual Advisor for the Women's 100<sup>th</sup> Weekend.

- o Terri DiBacco was Nominated by Ann Marie Segilia to be the Rectora at the Winter Women's 99<sup>th</sup> Weekend. Motion was seconded by Rose Guerrini and vote was unanimous.
- Jonas Stryker was Nominated by Ann Marie Segilia to be the Rector at the Men's 103rd Winter Weekend. Motion was seconded by Wendy Vogt and vote was unanimous

#### POST-CURSILLO REPORT

- Update on Grand Ultreya on October 26, 2019. Witness Speaker is Joe Pastuszek.
- o Program and ad for the Grand Ultreya were reviewed.
- O The Greater Harrisburg Area Ultreya, will now be held monthly. The Ultreya will be held the second Monday of the month. The location will alternate each month between St. Catherine Laboure, Harrisburg, and St. Katherine Drexel, Mechanicsburg. The first will be September 13<sup>th</sup> at St. Catherine Laboure Church.

#### SCHOOL OF LEADERS

- No report was submitted
- o Scheduling 3 months in advance was discussed. Father Weary offered to speak at an upcoming SOL.

#### COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

- O Discussion on the Website and the new E-newsletter was offered by Ann Marie Segilia.
- o Nothing new to report regarding Palanca Net.
- o Palanca distribution for upcoming weekends is being sent.

# OTHER BUSINESS

- o The 3-day Weekends were discussed.
- o Region 2 Encounter, Saturday, October 5, 2019.
- O The next Secretariat meeting will be Tuesday, October 1, 2019, at the Downtown OIP in Lewistown, PA.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia